From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:19-cv-00886-VMC-SPF Commodity Futures Trading Commission v. Oasis International Group,
Limited et al Notice of hearing on motion

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:19:59 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/20/2019 at 8:19 AM EDT and filed on 6/20/2019

) Commodity Futures Trading Commission v. Oasis International Group,
Case Name:

Limited et al
Case Number:  8:19-cv-00886-VMC-SPF
Filer:
Documef\t 128(No document attached)
Number:
Docket Text:

NOTICE of hearing on motion re [121] Joint MOTION for miscellaneous relief,
specifically Requesting a Track Three Designation . Motion Hearing set for
7/2/2019 at 9:00 AM in Tampa Courtroom 14 B before Judge Virginia M.
Hernandez Covington. (TWL)

8:19-cv-00886-VMC-SPF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Mark L. Horwitz  mark@mlhorwitzlaw.com, sue@mlhorwitzlaw.com

A. Brian Phillips  brian.phillips@phillips-law-firm.com, Andrew.Searle@phillips-law-
firm.com, abplaw@gmail.com, patricia.carbone@phillips-law-firm.com, paula.bird@phillips-
law-firm.com

Dennis C. Vacco dvacco@lippes.com, sbaskerville@lippes.com

Allan Lerner allan@Ilernerpa.com, Mara@lernerpa.com, joanne@lernerpa.com

Vincent Albert Citro  vince@horwitzcitrolaw.com, sue@mlhorwitzlaw.com


mailto:cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov
mailto:cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
https://ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?362599

Jared J. Perez  jperez@wiandlaw.com, awilson@wiandlaw.com, jrizzo@wiandlaw.com,
roger@therwjgroup.com

Jo Mettenburg  jmettenburg@cftc.gov, cmarvine@cftc.gov, creed@cftc.gov,
tstanphill@cftc.gov

Andrew C. Searle  andrew.searle@phillips-law-firm.com,
andrew.christopher.searle@gmail.com

Eric Ryan Feld efeld@wiandlaw.com, bwiand@wiandlaw.com, dburnette@wiandlaw.com

Christopher Walker  cwalker@lippes.com, blittle@lippes.com, bowens@Ilippes.com,
rscherer@lippes.com, sobrien@lippes.com

J. Alison Auxter jauxter@cftc.gov, tstanphill@cftc.gov

Jennifer Chapin  jchapin@cftc.gov, TStanphill@ CFTC.gov, erobinson@cftc.gov
Scott S. Allen, Jr  sallen@lippes.com, shaskerville@lippes.com
8:19-cv-00886-VMC-SPF Notice has been delivered by other means to:
Michael J. Dacorta

13318 Lost Key Place
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202



